

MINUTES OF August 13, 2023 LANCO MG CLUB

Rocky Ridge County Park York, PA

The eighth meeting of 2023 was held at Rocky Ridge County Park in York, PA. in conjunction with the Annual Club Picnic.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting with forty (40) members, one (1) guest and Cooper the dog in attendance. Thirteen (13) British cars were driven to the meeting.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Members present included

Ralph Spayd, Linda Mascelli, Steve Dellinger, Jon and Edie Arndt, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Diane Maurer (and Cooper), Cor Engelen, Mark and Cat Litwin, Andy Schneggenburger, Gregg Swartley, Steve and Lucy Rineer, Tom and Mary Lynne Naples, Rob Shingle, Larry and Bonnie Mellott, Jim Harbold, Bonnie Caldwell, Brooks and Andrea Thompson, Charlie Baldwin, Dave and Thu Hang Trout, Margaret Sultner, Pam and Bob Preston, Jack and Carolyn Butler, Al Little, Deb Eckert, Dennis and Carol Blevins, Rich and Ann Larrick, and Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca. Also, Guest Gale Mellinger.

- 2. The name tag drawing was held this month. Phil Matte's name were selected but he was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$90 for next month's drawing.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

- > 8-16 6:30 PM ICN @ Sarah's Creamery Dover, PA.
- ▶ 8-24 5:00 PM The Long Community Car Show Lancaster, PA.
- ➢ 8/27 10:00 AM TOB.
- > 8-30 6:30 PM ICN @ Boehringer's Drive In Adamstown, PA.
- > 9-02 10:00 AM Poker Run Start at Jim Mack's Hellam, PA.
- > 9-10 3:00 PM Club Meeting @ the Centerville Diner, Lancaster, PA.
- > 9-13 6:30 PM ICN @ Jim Mack's Hellam, PA.
- > 9-20 6:30 PM ICN @ Friendly's 423 Loucks Road, York, PA.
- > 9-30 9:00 AM MGs on the Rocks Street, MD.
- 4. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - July Minutes distributed.
- 5. Treasurer's Report(Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$3,155.07
 - Savings Account: Ending Balance = \$ 2,981.72

- 6. Standing Committee Reports:
 - TOB Update (Steve Dellinger/Andy Schneggenburger) 36 preregistrations received to date. Food and ice cream trucks have been lined up. Tent to be set up on Friday morning. Work schedule is completed.
 - Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) 134 total members. 0 new members.
 - > Car Shows (Charlie Baldwin) list will be added to the website.
 - > Road Trips (Gregg Swartley) Hunt Country Classic will include a Winchester, VA stop.
- 7. Old Business: None
- 8. New Business:
 - > The Long Community Mini Car Show more cars are needed!
 - Poker Run Scheduled for September 2nd. Starting and ending at Jim Mack's.
 - Road Trip to Woody's October 15th; leaving from Giant at The Buck at 11 AM. A mass email will be sent out.
- 9. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - Bruce Hurley Alan Tucker had a major heart attack (open heart surgery).
 - > Bob Preston Austin Healey Encounter 2023 will be held in Grantville August 24-26.
 - > AI Little AI had some interesting (and hard) trivia questions!
 - Jim Harbold He, along with Andy Myers, will have several sales tables at TOB for parts and other car related items.
 - The "Guess the Candy Jars" winners included Edie Arndt, Gregg Swartley and Linda Muscelli.
- 10. The next meeting will be held on September 10th at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger